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ADDENDUM #3 

 
To: ALL PROSPECTIVE FIRMS 

 

Re: INVITATION FOR BIDS: 17-018-KMB-Mattie Hubbard Jones Park 

 

The Invitation for Bids, referenced above, is modified as follows: Responses to Question 

 

1. Will the existing pad shown on sheet C 1-1 for the sidewalk and Pavilion be used for the new 
Pavilion that was sent out yesterday? The new drawing has a different design on the foundation. 
Yes 

2. What area gets sod? Areas under Irrigation 
3. Sheet SS-1 shows existing Buildings (Houses), are they to be demoed in this contract? Houses are 

to be removed by others prior to starting work. 
4. Are both Entrance signs complete a part of this contract or just the foundation work as stated in 

the Pre-bid meeting? Signs are furnished under another contract. Foundations Only. 
5. Is the Playground Equipment a part of this contract as outlined on Sheet C1-2? Yes 
6. Is the Resurfacing of the Basket Ball Court a part of this contract? If so, what are the 

requirements? No, only the existing tennis court is resurfaced, not basketball. The existing 
Basketball court will be resurfaced under another contract.  

7. With the adding of the Constructing of the Pavilion, I assume this project will require that in 
prime contractor have a General Contractor License? Yes 

 

 

Please incorporate this change into the Invitation for Bid and acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form.  

 

Sincerely,      

Kimberly Bradley            
Kimberly Bradley  

Procurement Officer III 
 



 


